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Ysella Jago
From: Hecht, Philip [Philip.Hecht@dlapiper.com]
Sent: 16 March 2008 17:32
To: Gill Lindsay
Cc: willie.gallagher@tie. ltd.uk; Graeme.Bissett@tie.ltd.uk; Stewart McGarrity; Steven Bell,

Fitchie, Andrew
Subject: Contractual Indemnity / Insurance Cover papers

Attachments: 18280726_1_UKMATTERS(BBS Proposal as at 3pm 14.3.08).D0C;
18280717_1_UKMATTERS(BBS Position as at 15.3.08).DOC;
18280722_1_UKMATTERS(BBS Position as at 13.3.08).D0OC

Gill

As discussed, please find attached the papers we discussed this afternoon mapping the varying positions
adopted by BBS over the last few days in relation to the contractual indemnity for third party liability and the
corresponding insurance cover.

Kind regards.

Phil

<< 18280726_1_UKMATTERS(BBS Proposal as at 3pm 14.3.08).DOC>> << 18280717_1_UKMATTERS
(BBS Position as at 15.3.08).DOC>> << 18280722_1_UKMATTERS(BBS Pagsition as at 13.3.08).DOC>>

Philip Hecht
Solicitor
DLA Piper Scotland LLP

M + +

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP.

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended r
Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any respon
DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a membe

17/03/2008
WED00000429_0001



